TO:

FROM:

DATE:

RE:

BOARD OF EDUCATION
HOWELL TOWNSHIP, NEW JERSEY

MEMORANDUM

Members of the Education Committee
(Jennifer Okerson (C) Laurence Gurman and Cristy Mangano
Citizen Members: Ken Nietzer, Dennis O'Brien and Sunny Park)

Ronald Sanasac
Assistant Superintendent for Business Administration/Board Secretary

August 19,2020

EDUCATION COMMITTEE MEETING

The Education Committee of the Howell Township Board of Education will be

meeting on Monday, August 24, 2020 at 4:30 p.m. utilizing an electronic virtual format.

AGENDA:

e Curriculum Updates
o Social Studies — K-8
K-8 Language Arts Curricular Units of Study
Grade 6 Critical and Creative Literacies
Middle School Science Grade 6 Enrichment Supplement
K-8 Math
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e Responsive (Strategic) Return Plan Update
e District Professional Learning Plan (PDP)
e Supervisory Assignments - Update

¢ Gifted and Talented Program Update

e Any other issues that may arise.

FORMAL ACTION WILL NOT BE TAKEN.
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RONALD SANASAC

Members of the Board of Education, Administrators
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